
ATTENTION:  TP&D, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, 
MAINTENANCE AND TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ENGINEERS 

Texas
Department

of Transportation

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 

SPECIAL PROVISION AND/OR SPECIFICATION CHANGE MEMORANDUM 33-08 
 

TO:  District Engineers    Date: November 12, 2008 
 

FROM: Thomas R. Bohuslav, P.E.     
 
SUBJECT: Statewide Special Provision 429---008 (04), “Concrete Structure 

Repair” 
 
 
The above referenced special provision has been approved for statewide use. 
 
Modifies 429 to make it work with the new DMS-4655, “Concrete Repair 
Materials.” Other changes were made in response to contractor's comments. 
Slab pay item was set up seperately from horizontal repairs so we can track 
bridge deck costs in new bridge management system. All bridge deck work will 
now be done using Item 429. 
 
This special provision replaces 429---006. 
 
This special provision is required on all projects with Item 429 beginning with the 
March 2009 letting. The use of this special provision prior to March 2009 letting is 
at the option of the district.  
 
Please disseminate this information to your Transportation Planning & 
Development, Design, Construction, Maintenance, and Traffic Operations 
Engineers. 
 
 

Note: Original signed by Thomas R. Bohuslav 
 
 
cc: Specification Committee Members: 
 Messrs. Dennis Cooley, David Holmann,  



Mario Jorge, Carlos Lopez, Mark Marek, 
Jeffrey Seiders, Richard Skopik, Zane Webb 

 Mr. Tom Johnson, AGC  
 Ms. Janice Brown, FHWA  
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